
Partnership for a Healthy Community 
Board Meeting 

May 27, 2021 
1:00pm-2:30pm 

Teams 

AGENDA 
1. Approve 04/22/2021 meeting minutes (Action) (Pages 2-3)

2. Board Business
a. Partnership presentation for CEDS (Information) (Chris Setti)

3. Committee Updates
a. Mental Health & Substance Use
b. HEAL
c. Cancer
d. Data Team

4. Member Announcements

Next Meeting: 
Thursday, June 24, 2021 

1:00pm-2:30pm 
TBD 



Partnership for a Healthy Community Board 
Meeting Minutes 

April 22, 2021 

Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Monica Hendrickson Lisa Fuller 
Chris Setti Larry Weinzimmer 
Holly Bill Ann Campen 
Beth Crider Greg Eberle 
Jennifer Zammuto Joel Shoemaker 
Sally Gambacorta Adam Sturdavant 

Others Present:  Amanda Smith Kaitlyn Streitmatter 
Amy Roberts Shanita Wallace 

Approval of 03/25/2021 Meeting Minutes 
Ms. Hendrickson a made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the March 25, 2021 
meeting. Motion was seconded by Mr. Setti. Motion carried (12,0).  

Board Business 
CEDS Presentation  
Mr. Setti presented on The Big Table: Greater Peoria 2021-2025 Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy. Mr. Setti noted that CEDS is a tool for organizing and coordinating a region’s 
economic development goals and an official document that increases access to critical funding 
resources. He stated this information is available on their website: 
www.greaterpeoriaedc.org/strategy.  

New Board Member Orientation 
Ms. Bill created a New Board Member Orientation packet. Ms. Bill is looking for help in filling in some of 
the sections and will need someone to proof the packet when it’s complete. She is open to feedback and 
suggestions. She is needing Board Members roles and responsibilities, current/past Board Members 
with their contact information and their roles, as well as their term dates. Once this is completed, the 
Chairs would go through the packet with the new Board Member. If you’re interested in helping, please 
email Ms. Bill.   

Draft of the CHNA 
Mr. Weinzimmer reviewed the draft of the Community Health Needs Assessment. Anything 
highlighted in green is being added, anything highlighted in blue needs to be discussed, and 
anything highlighted in red is being suggested to take out. The Board discussed whether they need 
to assess having the Internet question on the CHNA. Ms. Zammuto suggested just asking the 
question if the survey participant has access to the Internet and take off all the other Internet 
questions. Ms. Hendrickson stated that with housing and asking what the condition is, that 
condition could be perception-based. She stated having check boxes, for example: does your house 
have running water, does your roof leak, etc. Ms. Zammuto noted to have a statement in italics 
noting this information would not be reported, as some participants might be afraid to mention this 
for fear of getting kicked out of their housing, which could be said in the introduction paragraph. 
Mr. Setti noted to add air conditioning to the check box options and Ms. Hendrickson suggested 

2

http://www.greaterpeoriaedc.org/strategy


continuous electricity and Internet. Ms. Zammuto stated that 211 could walk patients through the 
survey as well. The Board discussed survey fatigue and duplication in the community, as it was 
noted that there is another group looking at data specifically in Peoria that is led by Dr. Aiyer. If you 
have any other feedback for Mr. Weinzimmer, please send him an email. A meeting will be arranged 
between Ms. Hendrickson, Ms. Fuller, and Mr. Weinzimmer to get connected with the UICOMP 
group.  

Committee Updates 
Mental Health & Substance Use 
Ms. Bill stated she did not have a lot of updates, as the group will be meeting on Monday. The 
Teams breakout sessions last month session do not work very well, especially for those who called 
in. The large group will be staying together this next meeting. The action teams are going with their 
leads and are meeting outside of this large meeting.  

HEAL 
Mr. Eberle stated they had their meeting in April and are working on their data dashboard with 
Amanda Smith. They have narrowed down their workgroups to focus on the objectives. They have a 
plan to start moving forward with filling out the data points. Shanita Wallace shared a visual for 
their Objective 3 on Food Insecurity. They would like to starting focusing on the insecurity 
screenings. They came up with a list of HEAL partners that have been attending their meetings that 
are currently doing the insecurity screenings, but they know they do not have everyone on their list. 
They are asking for the help of the Board to identify those partners that they have not identified. 
They currently have all three WIC’s on their list, as well as UnityPoint, OSF-Faith Community Nurses, 
OSF Offices, and Heartland Health Services. If Board members know of an organization currently 
screening for food insecurity, please send an email to Mr. Eberle or Shanita Wallace.  

Cancer 
No one was at the meeting to report for Cancer. 

Data Committee 
Amanda Smith stated they have been working with Mr. Weinzimmer on the CHNA. They are 
continuing to work on the dashboards as well. Some zip code level data has been sent out to the 
Cancer team for more targeted interventions. They will be working at identifying resources available 
for data collection. Amanda is unsure if the Data Committee has all the right people included in 
their meetings. She is unsure if they have representation from all of the Health Departments, as well 
as UnityPoint. If you have someone in mind that needs to be invited, please let Amanda know. The 
distribution list will be sent out after the meeting for the Data Committee and if you know of 
someone else that needs to be added, please reach out to Amanda.  

Member Announcements 
Shanita Wallace stated in Amy Fox’s absence that she was announcing the drive-thru clinic that will 
be at the Tremont campus Thursday-Sunday from 8:30-5:30 for the next 4 weeks.  

Next Meeting: May 27, 2021 
 1:00-2:30 

Microsoft Teams 

3


	Blank Page



